

Hello! I'm Inês Rana Telo



+351 912 048 779 Lisboa, Portugal iranatelo@gmail.com

I am a Portuguese **Junior UX/UI Designer**, currently working **at Nokia Portugal**, as an Interaction Designer. I am pursuing my passion for crafting intuitive, automated, and **consistent digital experiences** for users, by creating cutting-edge technology and design innovation. My main goal is to keep pursuing this professional path, **elevating connectivity between and across products and platforms**, which emerge in our digital world that continuously evolves in order **to answer the users' needs.**

Work experience

Nokia, Portugal, Full time

October 2022 - **Present**

UX Designer Trainee

October 2022 - September 2023

Interaction Designer

September 2023 - Present

Volvero, Italy, Full time

September 2021 - October 2022

UX Designer

HeForShe LX, Part-time

March 2020 - August 2020

Graphic Designer

ActivoBank, Internship

September 2019 - October 2019

Graphic Designer

AboutGenius, Internship

May 2019 - July 2019

Graphic Designer

Education

September 2020 - December 2022

MsC Digital & Interaction Design

@ Politecnico di Milano

110/110 final grade

September 2017 - June 2020

Bachelor of Design

@ IADE

Final average grade of 16 (0-20)

September 2016 - June 2017

1st year of BA in Architecture

@ Faculdade de Arquitetura da

Universidade de Lisboa

September 2013 - June 2016

Secondary Studies in Visual Arts

@ Salesianos de Lisboa

Final average grade of 18 (0-20)

Personal skills

I like to consider myself as a **charismatic person** with a keen sense of humour, always inclined to find the **silver lining** in any situation and to extract valuable lessons from every experience, both in my personal and professional paths. I always try to have a very **proactive attitude** towards growth by constantly seeking opportunities to expand my knowledge and trying to understand societal needs and desires. While it may sound a bit of a cliché, I genuinely like to be involved in collaborative environments. **I always try to plan my time, structuring and organising** my approaches depending on my work load, having in mind what I need to pursue, execute, and deliver.

Technical skills

Figma	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sketch	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe XD	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Protopie	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe Illustrator	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe Photoshop	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe Premiere	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Adobe After Effects	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Miro	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Jira Confluence	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Language skills

Portuguese

Native language

English

Professional Working Proficiency

Comprehension C2

Speaking C2

Writing C2

Italian

Comprehension A2

Speaking A2

Writing A2

Danish

Comprehension A1

Speaking A1

Writing A1

Design awards

July 2019

1st place in Criatividade Sobre Rodas

@ ActivoBank

November 2019

Best Fleet Design

@ Automotive Magazine

Design contests attended

July 2019

Criatividade Sobre Rodas

@ ActivoBank

May 2019

Bold Creative Festival

@ IADE for EDP Company Portugal